January 1984

MEETING SCHEDULE

All meetings will be at American Federal
Bank on US123 in Clemson at 7:30 PM,

17 Jan 1984
Use of Computers in Genealogy - Mrs. A.O.
Hendrix of the Greenville Chapter.

20 Feb 1984
Information Sources -~ Peggy Rich of
Clemson

19 Mar 1984
Clemson University Library Genealogical
Material and Location - Michael F. Kohl,
Special Collections Librarian. We may
also tour the library after his presentat
ion.

Georgia ANDERSEN

EDITORS BULLETIN BOARD

PICKENS COUNTY, SC CEMETERIES - At long last, the first volume
of gravestone readings is at the printers. About 10,000 names, 252
pages, fully indexed, soft cover. Order from A Press, Inc., P. O.
Box 8796, 16 Aberdeen Drive, Greenville, SC29604. Price $18.00 plus

$1.95 shipping and handling, plus 724 sales tax for South Carolina
residents only.

OCONEE COUNTY, SC CEMETERIES - The first volume of readings
for Oconee County was recently printed and is available at the same
price and location as the above for Pickens County.

Our Chapter has reason to be proud of these publications which
have been long awaited.

SPARTANBURG COUNTY CEMETERIES - The first volume to become
available can now be ordered from Pinckney Chapter, SCGS, c/o
Sandra F. Wilkie, Box 338, Mayo, SC 29368. Price $15.00 plus $1.85
shipping and handling, plus 60¢ sales tax for South Carolina resi-
dents only. Make checks payable to Pinckney District Chapter, SC3S.

QUERIES

Fach member of the Pendleton Chapter will be allowed one query of not
over 50 words free for each issue of the NEWSLETTER. Non-members
will be charged $3.00 for each query of not over 50 words.

WOOLBRIGHT Barnabus WOOLBRIGHT b. ca. 1807, m. Mahala 7
DOWDLE ca. 1831/2, moved to Pickens Co., AL by 1837. Her
ARCHER maiden name possibly ARCHER OR ARCHIE, her mother

perhaps DOWDLE. Is Barnabus WOOLBRIGHT who d. Union
Co+., SC 1828 per probate father of above? Will
correspond and share.

Maurine B. Seeley, 160 E. 234th St., Carson, CA 90745
b o o e A e b T T ol e O e S S e R T b

Continued on page 8



HOUSES OF OLD PENDLETON

This information , found in the Pendleton Historical Commission
Library, was gathered by Miss Henrietta Seabrook and Mrs. H. P.
Sitton. It has not been edited or checked for accuracy other than
to eliminate obvious typographical errors for fear of losing some of
its flavor. Miss Seabrook died in 1957 which is the nearest that
the time of preparation could be established. Obviously, when
"present owner" is mentioned, it is not 1984 but more likely 1950-60.

This is the first of two parts. The second part will contain
a few notes about the early residents of the Pendleton area in add-
ition to that about specific houses.

THE EDITOR

ALEXANDER - 148 West Main St. (West side of square) Dr. John Max-
well who married Miss Mary Alexander lived there - later W. E. Hall
and various families. Then owned by Hunnicut. Torn down 1960.

Last owned by J. C. Sloan. Barn was built with logs of original house.
Called the Major Elijah Alexander Place from the Confederate Major
who lived there. He was born in N. C. in 1910. (Prob. 1810).

ALTAMONT - 3 miles West from Pendleton 1n Fant's Grove (West side
of 18 Mile Creek) Built 1808 by Col. Thomas Pinckney, Jr., later
owned by Mrs. Fred Brown, sold 1938 to settle estate. Torn down
by Clemson College. Had 6 marble mantels, 2 were very fine. 1 1is
now in Trustee House (House next to Calhoun Mansion).

ARCADTIA - On Three and Twenty Creek 3 miles east of Pendleton. Built
by Capt. James C. Griffin - later owned by Paul Dickson who inherit-
ed it from his father, M. C. Dickson. Nolonger standing.

ASHTABULA - About 3 miles east of Pendleton, Route 88, left side of
road. Bullt by Arthur S. Gibbes. Doctor. Z. Taliaferro from VA,
Broyles, Jas. Latta, Robert Latta. Robert Adger bought and zave to
his daughter Sarah, wife of William Belton Warren. His daushter
Clarissa Bowen was living there during the Civil War. Francis J.
Pelzer, Wm. Inglesby (Ingoldsby), F. W. Symmes (Mead Corp.).
EDITORS NOTE - Has now been restored and 1s open to the public on

Sundays during the summer months.
BELVIDERE - See ICASSA

BENSON HOUSE - 130 East Queen St. Now owned by Mrs. Mauldin. Own-
ed at one time by J. T. Hunter, later sold to ¥Yrs. Frank Mauldin.
Enoch B. Benson (1816), Elder E. B. Benson of Hopewell Church (1832),
Berry Benson (born 1789), Dickinson & Wragg. Mrs. Peter Gaillard
refugeed there during War.

BEVERLY BENDS - On road between Pendleton and Central. W. W.
Simons, burned - part of Dr. H. C. Miller's place.

BOONE - Sandy Springs. Bishop Boone, a minister to China (1st
Bishop of China) lived near the old Camp Ground.

BOSCOBEL - On right of Anderson Road. Judge Prioleau - Family of
M. Alexander, bought by Dr. John B. Adger in 1858, H. C. Summers,
Sr., now Boscobel Lake (owners J. C. Summers and H. C. Summers.
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CAMPOBELLA - Swaney Lane, near Riverside Colored Church. Archibald
Campbell, J. A. Aull. Ben Keese (colored) bought it, sold to B. W.
Swaney who is tearing it down.

CHESTNUT HILL -~ On Eighteen Mile Creek west of Pendleton-Clemson
Highway near underpass. Built by Green Stevens, sold to John L.
North (1817?), his daughter Mrs. Thurston inherited it. Thos. J.
Sloan, Robert Sloan. Burned. KXnown as Bob Sloan Place.

CHERRY HILL - Gerish Milliken Mill site. Built by Dr. Samuel
Cherry in 1843. Major Gen. Seaborn, Allen Barnette. Damaged by
cyclone 1884 almost entirely.

CHEVES, JUDGE - Place on Seneca River below Pendleton near Port-
man Shoals. Building 125 t. long. Known as Teague Place in later
years. Was curiously constructed. 1In ruins.

COLD SPRINGS - Riggzs Drive Section of Clemson. Built by Mrs. John
Ewing Colhoun, widow of John E. Colhoun, one of the first U. S.
senators from S. C. and mother of Mrs. J. C. Calhoun. Mrs. James
Crawford, David Sloan, now Poe's estate. Torn down.

DAWSON - 2095 S. Mechanic St. House now torn down. Dawson (Thomas)
came from LEngland, was a drummer boy in English Army. Was in Battle
of Waterloo under Wellington, later a gardener for Queen Victoria.
While in Pendleton, was a Baptist minister, founded Pendleton Baptist
Church. House stood where N. H. Campbell now lives. Miss Sallie
Dawson, a sister, lived with him and taught school in a small adjoin-
ing house. Sallie Dawson's house was on main highway built close to
street on land between H. H. Campbell and A. W. Hall's residence.
Locagion, with new house, now owned by Misses Boggs (Annie Lee and
Ruth).

FARMER'S HALL (First) - 106 W. Queen St. 1In 1815, first meeting
place was house now owned by Mays. Later E. C. Edens. Scenic
wallpaper made in England representing the Four Seasons - one season
on each wall of large room- was sold in 1927 to Charleston Museum.
This bullding was also used in services of St. Paul's Episcopal
Church prior to building of present church in 1822. Farmer's
Soclety sold building to Female Academy to accomodate boarding
pupils, and many years after the Academy sold it to Col. David S.
Taylor. Various families afterward lived there.

FARMER'S HALL (Present) - Was first intended for Court House for
Pendleton District in 1826. Walls were built up to windows when
work was suspended at formation of Anderson County. Farmer's
Society bought unfinished building and balance was built in 1828.
Brick columns at end and extending roof over them as it now stands
were added in 1843 by Calvin Hall, the mason.

FEMALE ACADEMY - See MARSHALSEA
FIAT ROCK - See ROCKCELL

FORT HILL - The oldest part (four main rooms) was built in the

early years of 1800 by Rev. James McElhenny, second pastor of
Hopewell (0ld Stone Church). He named it Clergy Hall, because he

and his son-in-law, Rev. James Archibald Murphy, (who was also his
assistant) lived there together. Mrs. John Ewing Colhoun first
purchased about 1825 and gave it to her daughter Mrs. John C. Calhoun.
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John C. Calhoun named this plantation home Fort Hill in honor of
Fort Rutledge erected on the Seneca River by Gen. Williamson, and
also situated on this property on a hill. Ft. Rutledge was named
for John Rutledge Pres. (?), SC. For some years after Mr. and Mrs.
Calhoun's death, Thomas G. Clemson and his wife Floride Calhoun
Clemson lived there. Thos. G. Clemson died 1888 leaving all his
Fort Hill property to be used to establish an agricultural college.
Clemson College was founced i893.

FRIENDVILLE - See See MICASSA

GAILIARD, W. H. D. - 244 East Queen St. Built by him. Changed
hands many times. Was Episcopal Rectory. W. B. Aull remodeled.
Now Louise Aull.

GALLOWS HILL - 441 Greenville St. Built but not finished by Col.
Jos. Taylor -Haskell finished it. Dr. John B. Adger added library.
We E. Seabrook, B. H. Sadler, J. L. Orr. So named because man hung
there during Confederate War.

GIBBES, DR. A. S. - 116 W. Duke. Came from Beaufort. Practiced
medicine in Pendleton during 184-. He lived in house owned by Dr.
Thog. J. Pickens (known as Dr. Thos. J. Pickens House). later
owned by Thos. Stevens estate - E. L. Pruitt.

GREEN, CAPT. JAMES - House 1is back of Episcopal Church. Now occu-
pied by Miss Emma Sitton and Mrs. b. M. Aull. Was built by slaves
of Samuel Maxwell and Dr. Thos. J. Pickens for Migss Sue Maxwell,
who married Dr. Thos. Pickens but she never lived there (didnt like
it). Bought by Capt. James Farquhar Green of Charleston who lived
there many years. Later owned by Jos. J. 3itton.

GARVIN, GEN'L JAS. A. (?) (Rev. War?)

CRUMBLETHORPE - 4 miles from Pendleton on Portman Rd. (Zion
Section). Col. Edward Harleston built and named it. Later occu-
pied by David Urford (?) Jennings. Burned.

HARD TIMES - East Queen Extension. Below Thos. G. Watkins. Small
log house. Mrs. Ellen Poe and family lived there during Conf. War.

HEADLONG HALL - La France, SC. Built by Major B. F. Sloan. Major
Sloan built and operated the Pendleton Factory in 1834 until after
the Confederacy making"block yarns" which were used in the old hand
looms of ante-bellum daysto make home-spun and a basis for jeans.
The first machinery for the mill was made in Patterson, NJ and was
hauled on wagons from Hamburg, SC. In 1865, it went into the

hands of B. F. (or Wm.) Perry. In 1884, A. J. Sitton was sole
owner. After his death, it was owned and operated by hig son
Eugene W. Sitton who sold the factory to lLa France Co. who enlarged
the plant and manufactured tapestries. The first factory has been
called the second largest in operation in America. The postoffice
was called Autun, meaning Town of Augustus, but was changed to La
France after new company acquired ownership. All owners of the
Pendleton Factory lived at Headlong Hall.

HICKORY FLAT - About 4 miles east of Pendleton, about mile east of
Route 88 (01d Greenville Rd.). Built by D. K. Norris (lst. Trustee
Clemson College). Later owned by John Long' estate. Walter L.
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Wilson, A. S. Eakes.

HOPEWELL - Home of Gen'l Andrew Pickens. Has been called "Hopewell
on Keowee", Near Cherry's Crossing on east side of Seneca River
where the Blue Ridge R. R. spans the river. This spot was the

scene of several important treaties with the Cherokees and Gen'l
Andrew Pickens. The Treaty of Hopewell was made underneath the shade
of a large red oak tree, known later as Treaty 0Oak. Gen'l Pickens
owned a large section of land on the Seneca River. These lands had
been granted to him by Gen'l Wm. Voultrie who was Gov. of SC 1785 to
1787. His house was destroyed by fire in early 1800. The spot is
marked today (Treaty Oak) by a mass of crumbling brick and stone and
a boulder with a bronge plate. Pickens named his last home "Tamassee",
early in 1800 (before 1806) leaving "Hopewell on Keowee" to his son
Col. Andrew (War of 1812) who was later Gov. of SC from 1816-15.

The house now standing was built by the Gen'l for Andrew Jr. of logs
weatherboarded over. It was bought by David Cherry in 1835 and has
long been known as the "Cherry Place". Various families have lived
there through the years. Hopewell-Keowee or Cherry Place is now
breserved by the U.S. Federal sanctuary. Gen'l Pickens gave his son
Ezekiel a lower section of his property who built a house (near the
first house of worship, Presbyterian Hopewell-Keowee, named for home
ot Gen. Pickens; a log building erected 1790 about 40 rods east of
Ezekiel Pickens house. A tablet now marks the spot of this first
church. Tradition says it was burned, catching from a forest fire.
A larger church was necessary and the foundation of the present

"0ld Stone Church" were laid in 1797.

HUNTER, JAMES - 203 South Mechanic. Iand first owned by Wm Werner,
sold to Col. D. S. Taylor 1839, James Hunter bought land 1847.
Later, in 1860, built house and bought rear property in 1865 from
Wm. Van Wyck (heir of Sam Van Wyck). Owned by Jas. M. Terrie his
grandson. James Hunter had a shop, blacksmith and iron forge works
on corner of short street and highway and small brick building has
been used for club-house for young men of town and armory, or arsen-
al during the Confederacy. Jas. Hunter and family lived there while
present house was being built. iiss Mary Hunter, a noted school
teacher, conducted a school early 1840s or 30s in the house next to
Thomas Dawson's Jas. Hunter's shop. Her school and home was next

to Miss Sallie Dawson on either side of shop. She was a half-sister
of Jas. Hunter. Later she lived in small house in front of Dr. Wm.
Jenkins' house and in a little house where now stands the home of
(Norton Hunter, W. E. Seabrook) M. M. Hunter, 204 East Main -

house now used is new. This small building in front of Dr. Wm.
Jenkins' house was a small hospital for soldiers, building was
behind what is now colored church, next to Ralph Hunter's residence.

JONES HILL - 1 mile south on Anderson Highway, now Meehan's Antique
shop - a different house. Owned and built by Captain Jones who was
Capt. of Jones Rifles, a House Defense Co. during the Confederacy.
Others who lived there or owned property were Christial Hanckel, Dr.
John Maxwell, Jas. Hunter, irs. E. L. C. Terrie, Jack Harris, J. L.
Orr - present owner John Meehan.

JENKINS - In village, 244 Cherry St. Dr. Wm. Seabrook Jenkins,
Dr. W. W. Watkins, S. P. Hall, Arthur W. Hall.
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KEOWEE - Home of John Ewing Colhoun, brother of Mrs. John C. Calhoun
and son of Mrs. J. E. Calhoun of Cold Springs. His son Ransom
Colhoun was killed in a duel with Col. Rhett of Charleston during the
Confederacy. Last duel in Pendleton. He was burled on Keowee Plant-
ation as are his parents. Later belonged to J. W. Crawford. Later
bought by Dr. 0. M. Doyle who lived there a short while. Burned.
Owned by Clemson College. (Off SC133 north of Clemson)

KNAUFF - Duke Street. 0ld house was on short street between N. H.
Campbell, Jr. & Dr. C. C. Morton homes - directly back of N. H.
Campbell house. House built in 1832 from land bought from Chas.
Miller. William J. Knauff was a cabinet maker and many pieces of
furniture he made are still prized. Mrs. Calho;n persuaded him to
come from Charleston. Fort Hill has several handsome pieces he made
for Mrs. Calhoun & Thos. G. Clemson.

LABOR SCHOOL - 6 miles from Pendleton just off of Rt. 88 on right
side of road. The Pendleton Manual Labor School was incorporated in
1834. It was near Carmel Church. School was under the direction of
Rev. John L. Kennedy. The school continued for a few years. Rev.
Kennedy taught at Pickens Court House, Thalian Academu & other places
& became famous as a teacher of boys.

LIBERTY HALL - 621 S. Mechanic. Built by Thomas J. Sloan, W. F.
Hall, Bonneau Harris, now known as Harris Hall.

LONG HOUSE - Portman Rd. - Col. Francis Kinloch Huger - When Col.
Huger was leaving his Long House place near Pendleton for Charleston
he presented the Pendleton Farmers Society with the Sun dial that
stood in hig garden & 1s now in Public Square or Park. Col. Francis
K. Huger was the liberator of lLa Fayette from the dungeon of Olmutz.
Major Gen. Seaborn bought Long House but never lived in it, sold to
Gregg Richards. Burned supposedly by a negro woman who wanted to
return to Charileston.

LORTON HOUSE - 181 East Queen, next door to Lowther Hall "Evans
Place" - not same house. Site of first house in village - a log
house & built by ? + Owned by Mrs. John S. Lorton who was Mrs.

J. C. Kilpatrick nee Whitner, who afterward married Dr. Chas. Devant.
Owned many years by E. C. Evans. Now remodeled & occupied by E. G.
Evans, Jr.

LOWTHER HALL - East Queen Street, first house (residential) after
stores on left hand side of street. Built by Lord Lowther as a hunt-
ing lodge - returned to England & died there. For years known as
Trescot place. Various owners - Dr. Cuthbert, Mrs. Wm. Henry Trescott-
later owned by J. V. Bostic (See Book M, p. 508, Anderson, C. H.).

Now Roy Barrett.

MARSHALSEA (Female Academy) - 112 West Queen - Home of Mrs. W. W.
Simmons. In 1919 she bought this brick house, which was built in
1822 for Pendleton Gaol (Jail), she named it Marshalsea (name of a
prison formerly existing in Southwark London, abolished in 1849).

The Marshalsea Prison is described in Charles Dickens "Little Dorrit"
John Evans owns.




MAXWELL - Samuel Maxwell on Seneca River - Major Benj. Sloan, Roger
Pinckney, right Maxwell Bridge Highway. House standing. Barns left
gide of road. Clemson lands.

MAXWELL - Robert Maxwell. Later owned by Riverside Cotton Mill.
Owned first and built by John Sloan - Late years, Superintendents
have lived there - Martin Warren, owned by Sid Cherry. Burned July
1952. Now owned by La France.

MCBRYDE, Rev. Thos. L. - 717 Greenville St. Nov. 1851 - April 1863
Hopewell-Pendleton Church. After his death, the manse was deeded to
his widow.

MICASSA - 430 S. Mechanic. Built by Col. Dr. Stewart who came to
Pendleton from Charleston. Dr. Stewart sold it, known as Friendly
Villa, also as Micassa & Belvidere, also as Dunean. Mrs. J. C.
Calhoun owned Wicassa & lived there 1857 until her death 1866. The
Clemsons 1lived there for a few years, Rev. Andrew Cornish, who sold
it to Henry P. Sitton in 1889-1890 - and the name was changed to
Belvidere & house remodeled & entrance changed from north to east.
In 1916, S. E. Whitten purchased it & widow living there.

MT. JOLLY - Original house not standing - Clemson land now. Three
miles east of Pendleton - Home of Zachariah Taliaferro, lawyer, who
practiced law in Pendleton until 1826. Died in 1831 & burued in
family grave-yard on his homestead - which he willed to his daughter
Margaret Taliaferro who married Major E. F. Simpson.

JONT PELIOR - % miles on Rt. 88 ---- side of road - Riggins owns now.
Owned & built by Samuel Maverick - came to Pendleton when it was first
settled & became very wealthy & the largest land owner in the U. S.

in his day. The house had some beautiful iron balconies & marble
mantle pieces. His son, Samuel Augustus Maverick went to Texas when
a Young man - invested in land & in his day was the largest land

owner in theU.S. owning more land than his father. His son-in-law

Wm., Van Wyck of N. Y. who had married his daughter Lydia Ann was next
owner. Various owners, Rev. Sam Jones & Bert Gillespie, John B.
Adger, Riggins.

MT. VIEW - North of Pendleton on a back road to Central. Turn right
by diner going from Pendleton to Clemson (Sunny Acres section). Now
known as George Taylor place. Also known as Violet Hall - Home of
Francis Burt who with his brother Armistead Burt, Jr. practiced law in
Pendleton. Francis Burt was appointed, by Pres. Pierce, Governor of
the Territory of Nebraska in October 1854, during the excitement of
slavery. He died after ele ven days in office (& is buried in St.
Paul's Church Yard, Pendleton & his family moved from Pendleton.
Property sold to B. H. Sloan - then, W. B. Smith of Charleston ref-
ugeed here. George Edward Taylor next owner. House torn down. Right
of Clemson Highway near underpass.




QUERIES (Continued from p. 1)

MORROW Need info. Par. of Andrew Decatur MORROW, b. 5 Aug 1821
HALL m. 2 Oct 1847 Margaret HALL, res. Diamond Hill area
Abbeville Co., SC 1850, then Harpers Ferry on Savannah
River. Children - Agnes, Virginia P., Ferdinand D,
John A., Jemema Floried, James F., Henry M., Robert
E. Lee.

James D. Morrow, 5065 Derrick Rd., College Park, GA30349
T T e I et T o 2 o S o o A o o o e L e Rk T

BOYD Seek lineage Anthony & Jane (BOYD) HALL. Sons m. gr.
HALL dau. Rev. Wm. TATE, Van DAVIS & Susanna CARY. Their
BURRISS gr. son Josiah Grief HALL b. 1846 m. dau. G. W.

CARY MASTERS and Sarah BURRISS, z2r. dau. of Joshua BURRISS
CHAMBLEE & Sarah CHAMBLEE and of Notley MASTERS, JR. & Mary
DAVIS dau. of John HEMBREE.

HEMBREE

MASTERS

TATE

Ray Isbell, P. 0. Drawer 3049, Opelika, AL 36801-0014

’endleton Chapter

South Carolina Genealogical Soc.
.1 Riverpoint Villas

Zlemson, SC 29631




April 1984

MEETING SCHEDULE
A1l meetings will be at American Federal Bank
on US 123 in Clemson at 7:30 PM.

17 April 1984
Research in Greenville and Pickens Co. Libraries-
SPE4KER - Penny Forrester, Director of Pickens Co,
Livraries, Recently from Greenville,
5 May 1984 To be announced

o be announced
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There will be no regular meetings in July and August,
Ce N }

CLAYTON GENEALOGICAL COLLECTION - Cur Chapter 1s proud to announce that our

long time member, Faith Clayton, has donated her very large collection to the
Central wesleyan College Library at Central, SC. A special room is being prepared
for the collection as well as other material which our Chapter may collect, Your
NEWSLETTER will announce when the room will be open for use. Other detalls may
also be available ai that iime,

The preparaiion of the room will reguire funding, Our members are urged to make
any contribution that they can for this purpose and mall to G, Anne Sheriff,
Chairman, Clayion Genealogical Room, Central Wesleyan College, Central, SC 29630,

THE RBLIGIOUS HERITAGE OF THe FewDLETOR DISTRICT - A seminar sponsored by the
Pendleton Historical and Kecreational Commission, May 27 at Cld Stone Church,

at 10 A¥, This seminar will cover the local heritage of the Baptist, Presby-
terian, wesleyan, Methodist, Episcopalian and other denominations,

-+

OCONEE CO, CEMETERY HECORDS, VOL, II - Now available from A Press Inc,, P, O, Box
8796, 16 Aberdeen Drive, Greenville, SC 29604, Price $18,00 plus $1,95 shipping
and handling, plus 72¢ sales tax for South Carolina residents only,

PICKENS CO, CEMETERY RECORDS, VOL II - Kany are asking about the status of the
second volume of Pickens Co, Cemetery Records, It is about two thirds indexed,
Many probable errors remain to be checked out in the many cemeteries, It is
probable that it can be available for sale in the fall, More in the September
NEWSLETTER,

IN MEMOCRIAM

We regret the loss of our Pendleton Chapter Member Willis Paschal Duncan (1760)
of 1211 s, E, 1lth, Avenue, Deerfield Beach, FL 33441,

QUERIES
LASIR Need info par, Catherine LASIR, m, Eli DAVIS Ca, 1780, also info
DAVIS Catherine (THOMPSON) (DAVIS) JAYNES, b, 1800, m, William JAYNES 1825,
JAYNES Eli's other children: Sarah CLANNAHAN, Kizziah SOUTH, Jane YOW, dau,
CLANNAHAN m, THOMPSON and John L, DAVIS,
SOUTH
YOW

THOMPSON ~ Juanita Davis Cawthon, 844 Acklen, Shreveport, LA 71104
(Continued on page 6)
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HOUSES OF OLD FENDLETON

This information, found in the Pendleton Historical Commisslon Library, was
gathered by Miss Henrietta Seabrook and Mrs, H., P, Sitton, It has not been
edited or checked for accuracy other than to eliminate obvious typographical
errors for fear of losing some of theflavor, Miss Seabrook died in 1957 which
is the nearest that the time of preparation could be established, Obviously,
when"present owner" is mentioned, it is not 1984 but more likely 1950-60,

This is the second part, continued from the January 1984 NEWSLETTER,

THE EDITOR

OAKLAWN = Torn down by Dr, C., C. Horton, 839 Greenville St,, another house
built on site, Grant of land given by Jacob Warley to Francis Burt in 1831,
Burt sold it to Charles Storey, E, A, Maxwell bought it for his daughter
Marian, widow of Jas, Butler Mays, T, D, Wagner purchased it & gave it to his
sister-in-las (?)Mrs, Anna Holmes in 1862, Harry Holmes estate entalled,

OLD PENDLETON EPISCOPAL RECTORY - 244 East Queen, No longer standing, hast
Queen beyond schools, @, T.Porcher, W, H, Gaillard, W. E. Aull,

OLD RAILROAD HOUSE - Torn down, corner of East Main and Depot Street. #Western
part of town next to railroad. Judge Frost who was connected with Blue Ridge
Railroad & his family refugeed here during the Confederate War, At one time,
Rev, Mr, Potter, Episcopal minister resided there,

PICKENS - Numerous homes in village, not much information,

PCE, Ellen C, Taylor - 203 North Elm, Mrs, Ellen C, Taylor Poe built 1it,
Mrs. Lucy Sloan Maxwell also lived there, now owned by McPhails, Built about
time of Civil War,

PORCHER- Richard Porcher, near Seneca River to right of highway of Cherry
Iron Bridge. Burned,

POSSUM CORNER - East of Pendleton, burned, named by Dr, Frost, owned by
E, W, Simpson, last owners, John Martin,

RANDALL, Carver - 620 Medlock Circle (Place) beyond school before Warley Woods
Development, Purchased place owned by R, E. Sloan about 1845 - later known as
Lay Place,

RIVOLI - Built by Benjamin Savage Smith on Portman Road 1838, gave to his son
Wm, Cuttino Smith. Rev, John B, Adger, Allen Bowen, W, K, Sharpe, John Rhodes,
Burned,

ROBINSON - Ten miles from town southwest,

ROCKCELL - Also known as Flat Rock & Windemere - built by Jas, Whitner, later

owned by Col, Alston Hayne, son of Robert Y, Hayne, After Confederate War he

moved to California & was a member of Legislature there, Later owned by Brend-

son (or, Brensdon?), sold to Rev, W, H, Hanckel, left his son Christian & his family
lived there for years, sold to Govt, 1935, The original house burned while

still owned by the Hayne's,

ROSSDALE - about 2 miles east on 88, right side of road. Home of Rev, Anthony
W, Ross, Minister of Hopewell, Pendleton Pres, Church 1837-1851, J. C, Stribling
and Clarence Robinson were later owners. First side buillt in 1807 (7).

RUSTICELLO - Off Anderson Highway, John Lawrence North purchased from Jas, Whitner,
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passed on to Rev, & Mrs, W, W, Mills, purchased by U. S. Govt, in 1935, See
Mrs, Mills reminiscences for more detall; almost destroyed by cyclone in 1884,
2 miles - Pendleton, Torn down by Clemson,

SAN SALVADOR - (Lewis Place) Clemson-Cherry Crossing Road, Land granted on
Seneca River to Col, Samuel Taylor of Revolutionary fame, who named his plant-
ation for Capt, Francis Salvador, who was slain in battle between Indlans and
Tories on this place 1776, Col., Taylor died in 1798, buried on plantation., In
1800, it was bought by Col, Richard Lewis of N, C,, who bequeathed it to his
youngest son Andrew Lewis, He & his wife Susan Sloan Lewls & 10 children lived
there many years - burned,

SENECA - Part of grant of land on Seneca River to Gen', John Bayliss karle after
Revolution in what was then known as Washington County, He gave 1t to his

daughter Hannah who married James Harrison who built the house, later sold to

Lt. Wm. Sloan, More than 50 years ago it was bought by E. k., Ravenel of Charleston,
owned by Ravenels until house burned & property sold in 1935 to Govt. & Recreation
park is on property on Highway from Clemson to Seneca, See Dave U, Sloan's FOGY DAYS
& NOW - He lived there & house then called Tranquilla,

SHADY SIDE - Not standing, near Wagener & Warley places, Miss Sophia Warley's
School House, Miss Warley married F, D, Wagener, W, M, Crenshaw - remodeled,

SHANKLIN - 929 East Cherry, J. V. Bostic, Mrs, Josie Campbell & family living
there now (?).

SHARPE, Elam - 229 &, Queen, Shackleford nouse, Oldest house standing at present
time in Pendleton, BElam Sharpe was elder of Old Stone Church 1821, joined Farmer's
Society 1816, Capt, Miles Pickens & miss Eliza Pickens, great grandchidren of Gen'l,
Andrew Pickens lived heres many years.

SHUBRICK - 368 K, Main, Corner., Village east of Blue Ridge R, R, - House of Lt,

(U. S. Navy) Edmund Templer Shubrick, who died 1861, Brindsons of Charleston

lived here short time - B. . Gantt bought place - Mrs, Janie Gantt Herd resides
here now,

SILVER GLADE - House gone - Gen'l, John Baylis Harle's place on Anderson =
Greenville - Cemetery close to where house was,

SIMPSON HQUSE - See SLCAN, R. Frank

SITTON 132 S, Mechanic, House built by Joan 3, Sitton in 1859, now owned by
J. D, Smith - First home on same property obuilt in 1832, in rear of present home,
Room on lef* side used as U. 3. Postoffice before & after Confederate War,

SLEEPY HOLLOW - Turn right on Pendleton- Clemson Road, edge of Sunny Acres, A
log house originally, Owned by Jessie Payne Lewis & family, Later J. C.
Stribling & family for many years, Later owned by Whitner Holeman of Seneca,
Miller, Boone,

SYMMES - 237 B, Queen, McClure house, Built by Dr. Frederick Symmes, noted
physician, editor of Pendleton Messenger 1826-1848 - Close to R. A, bridge
towards St, Paul's Churcn - no known name of home - owned by Col, John T, Sloan,
Mrs., Sarah Seaborn Sloan (Mrs, Thomas SlcanO, S, L, Eskew, Mr, & Mrs, J, A, Aull,
McClure,

SLOAN, R. Frank - (Also known as Simpson House) N. Elm St, across from Episcopal
Church, House back of 3t, Paul's Church built by Jesse P, Lewls, later owned
by Richard W, Simpson, purchased by Gordon L, Smith, now by Lenderman,

STARKE, Pinckney - 173 E, Main, House in village in rear of drug store -
Thurstons - Bee - (Bee's childnood nome, - Jas Duke - Gregg Richards lived
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there - Mrs. Lucy Maxwell - Later owned by P, H. E. Sloan - Harry Sloan lives
there now, Barnard E, Bees lived there one year, also summers, One time Dr,
John Maxwell's office, Log house, weatherboarded, on square - Was moved to this
house,

STEELE, William - House near ford on Seneca River (Cherry's Crossing) - Mill and
house destroyed, Store - Gen'l, Pickens,

SYCAMORE AVENUE - 3 miles east of Pendleton, Burned 1959-60 winter, Col, Thomas
Pickens, Col, Samuel Pickens, S, Byars - Also known as Byars Place. Property
owned by Quattlebaum Brothers in 1960 - Dairy, Named from avenue of sycamore

& cedars,

TANGLEWOOD - 654 S, Mechanic, Built by Col, J. B, k, Sloan in 1860, Burned

and rebuilt 1910, Still in possession of his children & entailed upon the third
generation, Later sold and in 1960 a nursing home is operated there,

TIP TOP - West of Pendleton near Clemson Highway - Dr. Robert Maxwell, Wm, H,
Trescott & his family. Burned while Trescotts lived there. The Trescotts lived
at Lowther Hall in the village in the winter and at Tip-Top in the summer,

THE HIVE - 2 miles south on Anderson Highway, about mile on right, Mullinax,
Earles, Gen'l, Clement Stevens, Col, Barnard E. Bee & his sister Maria, Col. Bee
called it "The Hive" - Norths, Thurstons, Archibald Phillips, #, B, Hall,
Destroyed., Passed many hands,

THE QAKS - Warley Woods - not standing, Col, Jacob warley, Lt, (Navy) Alex
Warley, Capt. Felix Warley last owned 1t and begueathed it to nls nephew Fellix
Warley who died 19 ? leaving it to his sister Mrs, Hunter (Sopkiaz; & T. D, Warley,

THE OAKS (Mt, Carmel) - Near Mt, Carmel Presbyterian lhurch - 4 miles from Pendle-
ton - Wm, Walker in 1809 bought this tract of land from Jhristopner Strong. wm,
Walker was elected elder of Old Stone Church in 1331,

THE RETREAT - Two miles from Pendleton Highway., <ueen Street axt, Built by
Theo. D, Wagener, Mrs, C. J. Boggs owned by her estate, 1960 cwned and remodeled
by County Agent Hopkins retaining tne architectural features, beautiful interior,

TRANQUILLA - See SENECA
TUSCULUM - On 3 & 20 Creek near Camp Remar (?), The Tunnos buil: (7).
John Rhodes, burned, Built around large oak tree (7)

VALAMBROSA - Built by Dr, H. C, Miller on 18 Creek near Central, Mrs., W, W,
Simons, T. F. Floyd, part of the avenue of elms still standing - one magnolia,

VALLEY HOUSE -Near Seneca on Creek (Known as Ramsay House?), not standing.
Built by Gen'l, Samuel Taylor, Frank B, Sloan (bought from Ramsay?), Adger
Smith, Mrs, H., M, Carlton.

VALLEY VIEW - Between Clemson & Cherry's Crossing, John B, Lewis built; burned.

VIOLET HILL - See MT, VIEW

WAYSIDE - Built by Overton Lewis some years before the War between tne States,
Tt wason the road to Cherry's Bridge (from Seneca?), In ruins,

WESTVILLE - House gone, Gen'l, Robert Anderson after the Revolution settled on
newly acquired land grant on west side of river nearly opposite Gen'l, Andrew
Pickens plantation, Westville consisted of 2100 acres, 400 of which were Bounty
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Lands, House situated on an elevation about 200 yards from the Seneca River,

was about 60 ft, long with white columns & windows that opened like port holes,
Destroyed by fire many years ago, He was one of the founders of Old Stone Meeting
House, one of its first elders. His request to be buried at Cld Stone Church -
but due to high water - he was buried on the plantation,

WHEATFIELD - On hill near 0ld Stone Church, Built by Mr, Carter from the low
country - owned by Rev, Jasper Adams, D, D,, L.L.D., F,E,S, - celebrated
Episcopal minister, lst, Pres., of Hobart College - Geneva, N, Y, Wheatfield
had a winding stairway & heavy furniture was pulled through the windows by
ropes, Burned,

WINDEMERE - See ROCKCELL

WOODBURN - Built by Charles Cotesworth Pinckney, son of Thos, Pinckney &
nephew of the great Charles Cotesworth Pinckney - on land owned by the Gen'l.
about 1820 - 1850 sold to David Taylor & in 1852 to Rev, J. B, Adger - 1880
to Augustus Smythe., Various owners later - Now Govi, owned,

Clemson property, Editors note:- Now restored and open to the public in

summer,

e e mas
(Note on back of one page) BOX COTTAGE - Bishop Capers whose father was a Methodist
Bishop, near Anderson,

o
ADDED NOTES ON COLD PENDLETON

(The following notes were probably added by Historical Commission personnel when
the basic material above was typed, Your editor suspects that they also added
the question marks)

There seems to be some confusion where printer John Miller lived - who came from
Charleston about 1789 - and started the first paper in the up-country, Two small
houses in Pendleton Village were built by him {between Shacklefords (229 E. Queen)
& house next toward town,). One house he occupied for a time, then moved into
the country. These houses are stillstanding. 1 remodeled., One was occupied by
one daughter, Mrs, Richard Wilson (House in rear of J, V, Bostic), one by Mrs,
Charlotte Miller Kay (J. V. Bostick house - next to Shackleford house ), Mrs.,

Zlam Sharpe, thenBurriss' (Shackleford House), Mrs, Elam Sharpe was daughter

of Miller,

About 1800, the following families settled near Pendleton: Dr, Hall at Colin
Campbell place, afterwards owned by W, M, Trescott & John Owen, now owned by
Martin Crenshaw, Dr. Dart (Thomas) - at the place now owned by John S, Newton's
family., Mrs. McGregor at the Eliot place near Dr, Dart, Ben Dupree - near Dr,
Dart - known as Lorton Place & at one time owned by H, S, Trescot, Benj, Dupree,
Jr, & his brother Cornelius P,built two houses on eastern part of Pendleton
exactly alike, One of these houses directly back of St, Paul’s Church was purch-
ased by Church as rectory, purchased by F., C, Boggs & torn down?

Josian &, Smith, one time Pres, of S, C. College came to Pendleton in 1850 &
purchased tract of land upon which was located the Pendleton Manual Labor School,
afterwards owned by Miss Caroline Taliaferro,

Rev, Thos, Reese, graduated from Princeton College in winter of 1768, 1792-93
he moved to Pendleton ~ one of the first to come from the low country & settled
near Pendleton Village & took charge of 0ld Stone Church as first pastor, Died
in 1796, Buried at 0ld Stone Church - the first person buried in churchyard,
his grave was dug before the church was built,
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QUERIES CONTINUED FRCM PAGE 1

DUEHAM Meth Min,, Charles DURHAM, b, 1770 VA, d, 1834 Pickens, SC, m, Ca,
FORTUNE 1790 perhaps Mary SMITH in Chatham, NC per Smith tradition, one child
SMITH Lucy (MORTON)., Christopher SMITH & DURHAM families migrated VA to
MORTON Chatham CJo,, NC then some to Spartanburg and some to Pickens, SC,
GILSTRAP Charles DURHAM m, 2 Mary FORTUNE 1794 Warren Co,, NC; 10 children
OANTRELL  Lucy (MORTON), Elizabeth (MORTON), Martha (GILSTRAP), Delilah (GILSTIRAP),
HENDRICKS Mary, Jeremiah, Joseph, Benjamin, Charles, Jr., Nancy (CANTKELL) and
Rhoda (HENDRICKS). Did Charles marry Mary SMITH?? Will exchange
records,
Tenny (Durham, beeney, 18893 Harleigh Dr,, Saratoga, CA 55070

SANFORD Lave exiensive files CHAMBERS and related familles Oconee and Pickens
CHAMBERS C,, also Pendleton and will share, Seek par, Agnes SANFORD, m, Barak
GILBERT JHAMBERS Ca, 1814, also par, Nellie GILB=RT who m, LouilsCHAMBERS

Ca, 1848,

Dr. koger David Chambers, Aurora College, 347 S. Gladstone, Aurora, IL 60506

p. 6
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MEETING SCHEDULE

All meetings except September will be at
American Federal Bank on US 123 in Clem-
CCCNEE son at 7:30 PM.

Old /Pendleton District 18 Sept 1984, 6:30 PM - COVERED DISH

I o DINNER
’ Holy Trinity Episcopal Church in Clemson.
: Bring a meat, salad, vegetable or dessert
dish. Iced tea artificially sweetened
and tableware will be furnished.

Chapter /" g ¢ .‘ .

Georgia

16 Oct 1984 - WHITTEN FAMILY HISTORY
Speaker - President Bill Whitten

20 Nov 1984 - WOODSON FAMILY HISTORY
Speakers - Julia and W. E. Woodson

EDITORS BULLETIN BOARD

BOOKS - The following two books may be of interest to some of our
members whose relatives moved on from South Carolina to Texas.

Marriage and Death Notices, Marion County, Texas, 1853 -~ 1927,
Compiled by Juanita Davis Cawthon, soft cover, 8% x 11, 160pp.
including index. Much information on Civil War Veterans. Price $15
including Postage and handling.

Marriage and Death Notices, Cass County, Texas, 1883 - 1932, compiled
by Juanita Davis Cawthon, soft cover, 8% x 11, 103 pp. including
index. Price $13.50 including postage and handling.

Order either book from the author at 844 Acklen, Shreveport, LA 71104.
The books will be at the Clayton Room at Central Wesleyan College,
Central, SC.

Lyles Family Reunion - September 27, 1984.
For details of location and program, contact Pelham Lyles Spong,
Rt. 4, Box 83, Winnsboro, SC 29180, phone (803) 635-2L486,

QUERY
MCADAMS Need info gggf. Isaac MCADAMS, m. Anna TURNER, dau. of
HUNT William and Nancy (BRASHER) TURNER. Believe was in Pendle-
STOVALL ton District 1790-8. Dau. Sarah, b. Pendleton 2 May 1800,
TURNER m. 30 Oct 1817 Jesse HUNT, b. 10 Aug 1798 Pendleton
SNOW District, son of William HUNT, b. 12 Dec 1763 and Eliz. Ja
BASS? Jane BASS?, who were m. Pendleton District 30 Oct 1817.

Isaac was in Alabama 18 Feb 1821, d. before 1824, son
Merritt m. Peggy SNOW and dau. Rebecca m. James S. STOVALL.
Need parents of Isaac and info. on brothers and sisters.

G. L. Clayton, Rt. 1, Box 288, Madisonville, TX 77864,
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FEARLY CHURCHES
of
OLD PENDLETON DISTRICT

The history of the churches of any community tells much about
the residents and the life style of the time. Pendleton is no
exception,

This is the first of what is hoped will be a series of brief
histories of the early churches in what are now Anderson, Oconee and
Pickens Counties of South Carolina. The articles will, of necessity,
be limited to the earliest churches. Those which also have cemeteries
are especially important to genealogists. These cemeteries together
with the many early family cemeteries help to provide information on
ancestors for the time when public records were scarce. It should
be noted here that the Pendleton Chapter has published two volumes
of Oconee cemetery records and one for Pickens. Another for Pickens
will be out this year.

These articles must be quite brief but it is hoped that they
will contain enough information to serve as a guide for further
personal research.

sSoon after the Treaty of Hopewell with the Cherokee Indians was
signed in y settlers moved in and began organizing churches.

In some cases, several churches had a close physical or religious
relationship which makes their grouping logical. The four churches
in this issue are a natural group of this kind. They are all in or
near the village of Pendleton. The Presbyterians were first,
followed soon by Episcopalians.

CARMEL PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

The church still exists and is located at SC135 and Carmel
Church Road not far from the Pickens-Anderson County line.

Much of the settlement in the Up-Country around Pendleton was
by Scotch-Irish from Pennsylvania and Virginia and they were
Presbyterians.

Carmel was organized in 1787, only ten years after the treaty.
There was apparently some Presbyterian activity even earlier. To
quote J. P. Smithl: At first, there seem to have been two preaching
places, or mission stations; one situated about three miles east of
this place (Carmel) and known as Twenty-three Mile Creek, or ricxens
Church, and the other about three miles south of this place and
called Richmond. In the minutes of the Presbytery, we find both
these places petitioning to be supplied with preaching. We do rot
think there was a regular organization at these places, but we learn
that ministers were appointed to preach at both places. Dr. Thomas
Reese, who became pastor of the Carmel Church in the year 1792, says
that Carmel was organized in 1787. But the name Carmel does not
appear (says Dr. Howe) till around 1793 when it appears in the
Minutes of the Presbytery, the names of Twenty-three Mile Creek and
Richmond disappear, so it seems very probable that the two congre-
gations, or preaching stations spoken of, merged into one, or unite
and form one organization and take the name of Carmel. The first
Carmel church building was about three miles east of the present
building, and the old graveyard, where some of the founders of the
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OLD STONE CHURCH

In 1893, Dr. Q. M. Doyle of Seneca, SC and Capt. J. Miles Pickens
of Pendleton, SC met at Calhoun, SC. They noted the poor condition of
the o0ld building and the cemetery. This lead to the organization of
The 0ld Stone Church and Cemetery Improvement Assqciationl,

On August 31, 1902, the Pendleton Church transferred "--- the
care of 01ld Stone Church, grounds and cemetery with the power and the
privelege of disposing of lots in the cemetery for burial purposes,
renting the land suitable for cultivation and selling such timber as
in their judgement needs being removed for the protection of the
forest, land and property, PROVIDED, they must use all money from such
sources toward improving and keeping in order the said church, grounds
and cemetery, we reserving the right to cancel all the above if they
fail to carry out the obligations ----- " This arrangement continues
to this day.

The Assoclation was finally able to fully renovate the church
building in 1962. The cemetery and building are now well kept thanks
to the diligent efforts of the Association members.

The cemetery at 0ld Stone Church? is the last resting place of
many early settlers including Gen. Andrew Pickens of Revolutionary
War fame.

REFERENCES

1) The 01ld Stone Church, Oconee County, SC. Collected and edited by
Richard Newman Brackett, Ph. D., Reprinted by the Pendleton
District Historical and Recreational Commission, Pendleton,

SC, 1972. This book is full of names of early residents associ-
ated with the church as well as many more recent Association
members who are or have been active in its work. Note that the
property is now in Pickens County, having been transferred from
Oconee.




2) The 01ld Stone Church Cemetery. Compiled by Peggy Rich and
published by 01ld Stone Church and Cemetery Commission. It 1s
loaded with data on early settlers. It may be purchaszed from
Mrs. L. G. Rich, Box 1185, Clemson, SC 29631, price $6 plus
0.75 postage and mailing.

HOPEWELL PENDLETON (PENDLETON) PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

The church is logcated in the village of Pendleton

PENDLETON PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

In 1824, the members built Hopewell-Pendleton, a frame building
facing the old Greenville Road (now SC88) across from the present
elementary school. It was used until 1893, It then became a mission
for the black people; then sold and remodeled as a house. It burned
12 April 1950.

Quoting from Pendleton Presbyterian Church, 1789-19661:

"At the time the frame church was built - finished in 1825 according
to the Pendleton Messenger - the Reverend Anthony W. Ross was pastor;
Josias D. Gaillard, Elam Sharpe, and John B. Hammond were elders.

The membership was small, In 1826 and 1828, there were recorded
fifty-nine members, some of whom were slaves.”

The name Keowee was dropped in the mid 1800s and the church was
listed as Hopewell-Pendleton. The separate history of the 01ld Stone
Church seems to have closed about 1832 and 01ld Stone Church was used
infrequently.

After Rev. Anthony W. Ross resigned in 1828, the Rev. Aaron
Foster became full time pastor but did give some time to the Willing-
ton church. He resigned in 1832 at which time the membership had
risen to sixty-eight. ,

In November 1832, Rev. Richard B. Cater from Abbeville Co.
became pastor until 1836 when the communicants had been raised to
two hundred nineteen. Rev. Anthony W. Ross then returned and served
until he retired in 1851,



PRESENT CARMEL PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
Located south of Liberty, SC near junction of Hwy. 39-166 and SC135

church are buried, is still preserved, and recently a new Methodist
Church has been built on this very spot where old Carmel Tirst stood.
The church was removed to this place about 75 years ago (about 1814)."
The early ministers, Revs. Rob't Hall, W. C. Davig, —=—=—=== Hunter,
Thos. Reese, D.D., J. Simpson, J. Gilliland, A. Brown, B. Montgomery,
Mas. McElhenny, ----- Murphy, James Hillhouse, and W. W. Ross served,
in the order named, as supply for not only Carmel but Hopewell-
Keowee (0ld Stone Church) from organization until 1836.
Later, the church was served by Revs. J. L. Kennedy, J. B.
Adger, D.D., Hugh Mc Lees, A. P. Nicholson and J. R. Riley who was
current pastor in 1889 when their 100th anniversary was celebrated.
The first elders of the church were: Thomas Hamilton (a soldier
of the Revolution), John Hamilton, James Watson, John Wilson, and
Robert McCann. Next came Wm. McMurray, Robert Lemon, John Dickson,
Alexander Oliver, Michael Dickson, Wm. Walker, Col. David K. Hamilton,
Thomas G. Boggs, John Templeton, Wm. Mullikin, Thos. H. McCann,
R. Brown, A. M. Hamilton, W. W. Knight, T. H. Russell, G. D. Barr,
D. Grice, J. C. Boggs, J. P. Glenn, W. K. Boggs, D. H. Russell, H.T.
Martin, and S. D. Stewart.
The first deacons about whom there is any information are:

Esq. Henderson Benjamin Mullikin

James Smith S. D. Stewart

F., M. Glenn W. B. F. Taylor

Wm. Boggs John M. Glenn

J. M. Smith J. P. Smith

Col. T. H. Boggs Dr. W. R. Hollingsworth
Wm Ford L. G. Boggs

.G« L. McWhorter



O0LD STONE CHURCH

In 1893, Dr. Q. M. Doyle of Seneca, SC and Capt. J. Miles Pickens
of Pendleton, SC met at Calhoun, SC. They noted the poor condition of
the old building and the cemetery. This lead to the organization of
The 01d Stone Church and Cemetery Improvement Assqciationl,

On August 31, 1902, the Pendleton Church transferred "--- the
care of 01ld Stone Church, grounds and cemetery with the power and the
privelege of disposing of lots in the cemetery for burial purposes,
renting the land suitable for cultivation and selling such timber as
in their judgement needs being removed for the protection of the
forest, land and property, PROVIDED, they must use all money from such
sources toward improving and keeping in order the said church, grounds
and cemetery, we reserving the right to cancel all the above if they
fail to carry out the obligations ----- ." This arrangement continues
to this day.

The Association was finally able to fully renovate the church
building in 1962. The cemetery and building are now well kept thanks
to the diligent efforts of the Association members.

The cemetery at 0ld Stone Church? is the last resting place of
many early settlers including Gen. Andrew Pickens of Revolutionary
War fame.

REFERENCES

1) The 01d Stone Church, Oconee County, SC. Collected and edited by
Richard Newman Brackett, Ph. D., Reprinted by the Pendleton
District Historical and Recreational Commission, Pendleton,

SC, 1972. This book is full of names of early residents associ-
ated with the church as well as many more recent Association
members who are or have been active in its work. Note that the
property is now in Pickens County, having been transferred from
Oconee.




Rev. Ross was followed by Revs. Humphrys, Reid, Hillhouse and
McBryde, the latter staying until 1863. These were followed by
Dr. John Bailey Adger who came to Pendleton in 1852 and served as
advisor and/or pastorfor over 45 years. Other pastors were Revs.
Hugh McLees and William Cuttino Smith.

In 1882, the "Hopewell" portion of the church name was dropped
and the the name became simply Pendleton Presbyterian Church.

In 1893, the present church was built and its cemetery estab-
lished. No doubt, earlier burials of members were at 01ld Stone Church.

REFERENCES

1) Pendleton Presbyterian Church, 1789-1966. Compiled by Annie
Lee Boggs, 1966. A copy is available at the Pendleton Historical
and Recreational Commission, Pendleton, SC. This little book
is an invaluable source of names of people associated with the
church as pastors or members.

2) The Book of the Dead. An alphabetical arrangement of those
buried in the cemeteries of Anderson Co., SC. By R. M. Smith,
Anderson, SC. Mimeographed. Also available at the Historical
Commission.

ST. PAUL'S EPISCOPAL CHURCH

village of Pendleton.

A

St. Pauls is located in the

ST. PAUL'S EPISCOPAL CHURCH

The original settlement of the Pendleton area was almost exclus-
evely by Scotch-Irish who were Presbyterian. But by 1800 the
affluent people of "Low Country" South Carolina found Pendleton a
welcome relief from the hot, "sickly season" and summer migrations
began and lasted until the Civil War. Many of them built permanent
homes here and stayed, others opened their homes only during the
summer. Most of these were Anglicans and the need for an Episcopal
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church in an otherwise Presbyterian stronghold became apparent. In
1819, a missionary, the Rev. Rodolphus Dickinson began to serve
Pendleton and Greenville.

On 13 May 1822, Col. Thomas Pinckney, Lt. Gov. of South Carolina,
1832-~34 and Col. John E. Colhoun, in trust for St. Paul's Episcopal
Church, purchased Outlot #7, comprising 1 3/10 acres, for$39. 1In later
years, an additional 1 1/2 acres was purchased for enlargement of the
churchyardl,

The church was ordered built April 1822 and was completed and
consecrated November 23, 1823. Stairs lead from the vestibule to a
balcony where slaves worshipped. The windows were patched with lead
during the Civil War and never replaced. The original bell was sent
to Macon, GA in the 1860s to be melted down for bullets and was
replaced with one from the steamer Seabrook.

Among its members buried in the churchyard3 are: Charles Cotes-
worth Pinckney, Lieut. Gov., 1832-34; Dr. Thomas Lynch Dart, one of
the four original vestrymen; Gen. Barnard E. Bee; Gen. Clement H.
Stevens; Mrs. John C. Calhoun, widow of thestatesman; Thomas G.
Clemson, founder of Clemson University; Rev. Jasper Adams, founder and
first President of Hobart College, Geneva, N. Y.; and William Henry
Trescot, diplomat - historian.

The church and cemetery are now under the care of Trinity
Episcopal Church of Clemson, SC since becoming dormant in 1966.
Services are held there occasionally.

REFERENCES

1) A Sketch of St. Pauls Church, Pendleton. By Barbara Norton
(Mrs. James H. Norton, Warner Robins, GA). A copy is at the
Pendleton Historical and Recreational Commission, Pendleton, SC.

2) National Register of Historic Places-Nomination. Also at
Historical Commission.

3) Records of St. Paul's Episcopal Church of Pendleton, SC. By

Edwin H. Vedder, A Pr ss Inc., Greenville, SC.
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